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SAD 505 - Customs Declaration Form (BOND, TRANSIT CONTROL AND TRANSPORT FOR EXANMINATION)
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£ A ]

Nosipho Shishaba

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Hi Nosipho/Phemelo,

Hope you are well,

Kgomotso Maokale <kgomotso.mokale@pernod-ricard.com>

18-04-2024 14:31

Nosipho Shishaba; Phemelo Lesabe; 'Geshnie '; rajiv@tclogistics.co.za; Tiaan
Barnardo; Ruan Erasmus

Michael Kaniki; Stephan Scheepers; Charmaine Pillay; Joelene Moodley; Hendrika
Engelbrecht; Idea Dinga; Ntando Ndlovu

Tabak Durban- DE4806-364257

COO - Tabak DBN 18.04.2024.pdf; DE4806 - Picking slip.pdf; DE4806 -
INV364257 pdf; DE4806 - EXCELxIsx

Follow up
Flagged

Please find new orders for Tabak Durban to load.

DE4806 — AGDB

PLEASE LOAD ASAP
Find attached

Commercial Invoice
Picking slip

Excel from IDE
Signed COO

Thank you
Regards

e

Kgomotso Mokale
Logistics & PMO Intern

- 21, Woodiands Drive, Country Club Estale Woodmead, Building 6
- 2191 Johannesburg - South Africa

Ay wfudig Bowis tiay be dilferent rom yous sa please do not feed obfiged to reply oulside vour normai working hours



DURBAN JOHANNESBURG CONSIGNER f SENDER )

' l ’ED 15 Alexander Road & Herman Pieters Street o
Westmead Hughes WAYBILL NO( 2 J ‘ ,.-‘, J

2.4 Tel: (031} 7003966 Boksburg
T NSPORT Tel: (010) 4468300 FQ Box 74
VAT Rog.no, 4080137793 . Aog. No. BK 1953016647723 Tel: (010) 4468301 Westville
L www.alliedtransport.co.za 3630 y
X ™y
CONSIGNEES DETAILS:
i A it j g ;
L ¢ /! § i H B
' |
CONTACT: ot f CONTACT:
TEL: TEL:
s " A A
Y : ] ~\
; SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:
g 7 e &
;0 A ! Py AR i y .
e ™y E
NO. OF LENGTH | BREADTH | HEIGHT | VOLUME ACTUAL CHARGEABLE
PIECES DESCRIFTION CcM CM M 14000 MASS MASS . FREIGHT COSTS
T . Rz
L B A FREIGHT CHARGES
FUEL SURCHARGE
OUTLYING FEE
DOGUMENT FEE
ADDITIONAL CHARGES
SUB TOTAL
NO. OF DELIVERY NOTES ATTACHED VAT
A
GDODS MOT INSURED UNLESS SPECIFICALLY REQUESTED. SENDER WILL BE LIARLE FOR FREIGHT COSTS
IN THE EVENT CF THE COMNSIGNEE FAILING TO PAY ON A C.0.0. CONSIGHNMENT, TOTAL
RECEIVED IN GODD ORDER A DONDITON THE GDODS SPECIFIED ABOVE. IF THE GDODS &PF'EAH TO BE L
AMAGED ON ARAVAL DO NOT GIVE THE DRIVER A CLEAN BiLL OF RECEIPT. NO CLAIM WILL BE ENTERTAINED - .
UMLESS (A) AWRITTEN NOTICE OF DAMAGE IS GIVEN TO Us WITHIN 48 HRS OF RECEIPT OF GOODS (B] THE Supplied oy LITHOTECH SKZN Tel: [031) 700 2577 REF, ALLDJ1COY
GO00S ARE HELD INTACT & LINOPENED PENDING OUR PECTION & SURVEY. ALl BUSINESS IS UNDERTAKEN
SUBJECT TO QOUR TRADING CONDITIONS,

SENDER: We agree to abide by standard conditions of
Camiage of Allied Transport which are available on request.

RECEIVED BY ;ALLIED TRANSPORT RECEIVED IN GOOD ORDER & CONDITION ..

NAME 7/ =1 (VXY/ S S T S NAME:

SIGNATURE: i SIGNATURE: e SIGNATURE:

DATE: R, pATE._ - ety bl DATE:
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Aganl Company Slamp TRADE CLEARING LOGISTICS
UNIT 39
(g : ; 5 LEIGESTER STREET
Trade Clearing BEDFORDVIEW
Logistics =~
Reg: 2016/451113/07 Printed: 24.04.23 14:49
Tel: 011615 1828
Fax: 086 4418 941
Email: geshnie@icloud.com
Paperless EDI Notification Decision : 41 - RELEASE
Mode Type IMPORTS Type ! Purpose Code XIB
File Number 364257 Case No
Serial Number 21688553JHB20240423007285
Date / Time to SARS 2024.04.23 14:48:33 Remarks / Additional Errors
Date ! Time from SARS 2024.04.23 14:49:38
Customs Office JHB
Importer f Exporter Name JHBOS 36083 LIQUCR RUNNER CLAYVILLE
Supplier / Consignee Name 210948895 TABAK DUTY FREE {DURBAN])
Entry Clerk RAJIV FOOLARAJ
Customs Details
Export UCR Number Registration Number
Final BOE Number 5008543 Registration Date
Final BOE Date 24.04.23 Payment Code F
Agent Customs Code 21688553 Printed Indicator Y-HARD COPY PRINTED
Bill of Entry Details
Country of Export Country of Destination ZA
Depot f Terminal Code
Warehouse DBNOS 07830 TABAK DUTY FREE (DURBAN) WH OS
Remover 21443521 LIQUOR RUNNER JHB
Transport Code 3 Port of Exit DBN
Removal Transport Code 3
Transport Doc. Number House Waybill Number
Transport Doc. Date 24.04.19 R.L.B, Number
Ship Name [ Flight Number R.LB. Date
Voyage Number Accepted At
Estimated Date of Arrival 24.04.23 Shipment Date 24.04.19
Bill of Entry Totals
Gross Mass 0.000 No of Packs 590.00 Total CIF/C 306652.00
Total Customs Value 306653.00 Total Amount Due 730226.76 Amount Payable 730226.76

EDI Message Details

Scrial{LRN) Number - 21688553JHB202404 23007285
Custams Office of Clearance - JHB

Custans Decision - RELEASE

Agenl Code - 21688553

Final Bill of Entry{MRN) No. - JHB202404235008543
Document Date - 2024.04.23

EZC Referonce Meo. - EZC00000000004807

Custams Valuge -R 306653




SAD -500 CUSTOMS.DECLARATION FORM

0 1. DECLARATION A. OFFICE DESTINATION OF DCPARTURE
_1" 2 EXPORTERSCONSIGNOR TIN B OFFICE CODE MANIFEST NUMBER
2 Bt JHB 2024.04.19
3 3. FORMS 4. REGISTRATION NO. ASSESMENT NO.
& DATE
4 1 4 21688553JHB 0240423007285
5 8.IMPORTER/CONSIGNEE TIN 21094895 5.ITEMS 6.TOT PACK 7.DECLARANT REFERENCE RECETPT ND. &
4 DATE
—6 TAB%K DUTY FREE {DURBAN) === ) 550 364257 [WEB]1.396i
11 Riverhorse Close
7 U‘I'Ilt 9 Grid Heights a 10. 1 12, VALUE DETAILS 13, A Invoice Na. B Date
Riverhorse Yalley '
Durban
B s 106652 364257 24.04.18
9 14.DECLARANT/AGENT l TIN 1 21688553 15. COE 16.C00 17.€0D 174, OWNER CODE 178. REBATE USER CODE
TRADE CLEARING LOGISTICS
UNIT 39 A
BEDFORD GARDEN VILLAS
5 LEICESTER STREET 20, DELIVERY TERMS
BEDFORDYIEW |
18. INDENTIFICATION DATE AND HATIOKALITY OF TRANSPORT AT ARKIVAL 19, 22 CURRENCY AND TOTAL FOB WALUE 23. RATE OF EXCHANGE
2024.04.23 CONTAINER
306653
21, DENTIFICATION DATE AND NATIONALITY OF 28. FINANCIAL DATA UCR 24, OTHER £05T DETALLS
TRANSPQRT AT FRONTIER
CURRENCY AMOUNT
25.TMF [z6TM | DATE 27. PLACE OF DISCHARGE FREIGHT
3 WAT Indicator = H
3 INSURANCE
29.00C B0, LOCATION OF GOODS
OTHER COST
DBN
ITIEM D, 13, COMOMITY CODE
MARKS &
104.23.05
NUMAERS 1 2208.30.10{0)
31, PACKAGES 34.Coc 35.6ROSS MASS [KGS) | 36, PREFERENCE
e HUDIDER & FIVE NINE
orcoops |  Packaces  |ZERO IN 0.00 100
37.CPC 38.NETT MASS(KGS) 32.QUOTA
CONTAIMER
NUMBERS 4% 42 0.00
DESCRIPTION 40, SUMMARY DECLARATION/PREVIOUS DOCUMENT
Undenatured Ethyl Aleahal of an Aleoholic Strength by Volume of Less Than 80 Per Cent Yol.; Spirits, Liqueurs and Other
Spirituous Beverages; Whiskies; in Containers Holding 2 Li or Less; IMPERIAL BLUE WHISKY 12X750ML 40% 5005508 24.03.18 1 JHB
41. SUPP, UNITS 42, CUSTOMS VALUE | a3.wM
{FCY)
5310.00 LI
2124.00 LA 306653 N1
44, LICENSE KUMBER DEDUCTED VALUE DEDUCTED QUANTITY
ADDITIONAL 7080.00 NO
INFORMATION Py TTTAEESOUEE CODE TR
BND 730227 JHBOS 36083
590.00 C5
FRODUCEL REMOVAL [N BOND (R.1.B) & DATE REBATE CODE 45, STATISTICAL VALUE
DOCUMENTS 306653
a7 TYPE DUTY/TAX BASE RATE AMOUNT MPp 48. ACCOUNT CODE 49, IDENTIFICATION OF WAREHOUSE/TIME LIMIT
CALCULATION
QF DUTIES ANCY F DBNOS 07830
TAKES
SUMMARY OF TOTAL DUTIES AND TAXES
TOTAL DUTIES & TAXES
AMOUNT OVERPAID
AMOUNT UNDERPAID
OTHER
TOTAL PAYABLE
TOTAL GUARANTEE CODE | | AMOUNT
DECLARATION FOR OFFICE USE
i RAJIV POCLARA) the undersigned of TRADE CLEARING LOGISTICS

being the

{agent) hereby declare that the particulars herein.

True and correct and comply with the provisions of the Customs and excise Act,

9009235130087

24,04,23

LRN 21688553JHB20240423007285

JHB202404235008543

SIGNATURE

Date Printed

LD NUMBER

DATE

MRN

24.04.23

System Supplied by Easy Clear Pty Ltd tel: +27 11 043 1400 Fax: +27 11 453 9596

Time Printed 14:49




